



Lars Selmar Alsaker

Partner

Lars S. Alsaker is specialized within public and administrative law. He has over many years assisted clients in cases related to building and zoning law and regulatory cases related to aquaculture.

The assistance to clients within aquaculture includes regulatory challenges related to concessions, permits for aquaculture localities, fish health and infection control and government sanctions. He is a regular columnist in the trade journals and internet newspapers, Norsk Fiskerinæring, Norsk Sjømat and fiskejuss.no. Lars is part of the SANDS-team assisting The Norwegian Seafood Association.

Lars assists construction clients with regard to zoning processes, building applications, refund cases and appeals. He had participated as a lecturer and sensor at the building and zoning law course at the University of Bergen. Lars also writes regularly on building law issues in Byggindustrien and byggejuss.no.

Lars has also an extensive litigation experience.

✉ lsa@sands.no

☎ +47 55 30 10 11

📱 +47 41 91 67 11

Expertise areas

Contact with public authorities

Aquaculture and Fisheries

Commercial property

Work experience

- 2009–
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner
- 2008–2009
● **Advokatfirmaet DLA Piper DA**
Advokat
- 2005–2007
● **The Norwegian UN delegation in New York**
Embassy Secretary
- 2003–2005
● **Advokatfirmaet DLA Piper Nordic**
Associate
- 2000–2003
● **The Norwegian Embassy in Canberra**
Embassy Secretary
- 1998–2000
● **The Royal Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs**
Aspirant course
- 1994–2000
● **The county governor in Finnmark and Hordaland**

Diverse commitment

Education

1998

● **University of Bergen**
Cand. Jur.